Chyvonne R. Simuel, RN

RN Case Manager Columbia, SC 29223 blkeclipse02@yahoo.com +1 843 540 4284

Enthusiastic Registered Nurse with a broad range of healthcare experience, whom adapt easily to change of environment and work schedule, while maintaining critical thinking skills essential to providing competent and dignified patient care.

#readytowork

Work Experience

RN Case Manager Home Health

Prisma Health - Columbia, SC June 2015 to Present

• Knowledge of home care and competency in discipline specific patient care skills, required by the care center for the provision of patient care.

• Completes documentation timely, accurately, and at the point of care, according to industry standards, conventions and guidelines, including OASIS assessments, SOC/Admissions, Recertifications, ABNs, subsequent visits, physician orders, care coordination etc.

• Evaluate and determine needs of patients

• Demonstrate knowledge in medical care; such as diagnostic procedures, medication, symptoms, and other treatment-related therapies

• Implement physician orders and other nursing procedures

• Provide education and emotional support to patients and families

• Create an environment for open communication

RN Unit Manager

PruittHealth - Estill, SC June 2014 to October 2018

Maintained nursing operations by initiating, coordinating, and enforcing program, operational, and personnel policies and procedures. Promoted and restores patients' health by developing day-to-day management and long-term planning of the patient care area; directing and developing staff; collaborating with physicians and multidisciplinary professional staffs; providing physical and psychological support for patients, friends, and families.

Charge Registered Respiratory Therapist

Hampton Regional Medical Center - Hampton, SC November 2005 to August 2015

Function as charge therapist and /or preceptor for students and new employees.

Member of the Rapid Response Team

Provide emergency care, including artificial respiration, external cardiac massage and assistance with cardiopulmonary resuscitation.

Determine requirements for treatment, such as type, method and duration of therapy, precautions to be taken and medication and dosages, compatible with physicians' orders. Self-directed with astute judgment skills. High level of personal accountability. Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens. Trained new staff on quality control procedures.

RN Supervisor

Atlantic Coast Home Care Agency, Inc - Charlotte, NC 2014 to 2014

Responsibilities Conducting Initial Client Assessments Creating Plans of Care for new and existing Clients Advocating for Clients at CAP IDT Meetings Completing Safety Assessments when Clients moves; updating Plan of Care with new address Filing 24 Hour reports, and completing 5 Day Investigations and reports to NC Health Care Personnel Registry (NCHCPR) Creating CEU/ Staff Developmental Activities and Quizzes Conducting Supervisory Visits and Evaluation of In-home Aide Services CQI, QUAR and Survey Improvement projects Conducting New Hire Orientation training

Accomplishments Increase in Client satisfaction Completion of Plan of Care for Client before start date Improvement in addressing the needs of Client Increase RN involvement with staff Development Activities

Skills Used Delegating tasks to appropriate staff member Critical Thinking Skills Proficient Judgement Skills Effective Communication Adaptation to environment or culture when out in the field providing services

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Technical College of the Lowcountry - Beaufort, SC December 2013

Bachelor of Science in Respiratory Therapy

Armstrong Atlantic State University - Savannah, GA 2008

Skills

• Oasis

- RN
- Home Care
- Home Health
- Pain Management
- Infusion Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Nurse Management
- Case Management
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Epic
- Managed Care
- Management
- Quality Assurance
- Supervising Experience
- Employee Orientation

Certifications and Licenses

Driver's License RN BLS Certification AED Certification RCP License CPR Certification RRT

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>Expert</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Skills

Acute care expertise Neurology awareness Professional bedside manner Chest pain management/EKG interpretation Thorough physical assessments Airway management/ Ventilatory care Adept at prioritizing/managing deadlines IV infusion therapy Problem resolution capability Safe NG tube insertion and removal Patient and family advocacy Catheterization insertion, care, and removal Palliative care experience